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MONTREAL, July

Dear Sir Arthur,--

I am sorry to say that the pro-
posed meeting re Health league and Financial Feder-
ation will have to be postponed. I find that both
the Chairmen and Vice-Chairman of the Executive Com-
mittee are out of the City, and in their absence no
sub-committee can be constituted. Am afraid 1 must
take the blame for not getting after them in time,
but in eny event one or both of them should be on the
Committes. I have talked over the matter with Dr.
Fleming, and advised him that I am writing to the Ex-
ecutive Committes, suggesting that at its next meeting,
about July 20, € sub-committee be appointed to mest
your committee at any time convenient to both.

With regrets for the delay,

Yours very truly,

Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal MeGill University,
City.




